
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, August 16, 2017 

5:00 PM to 7:00PM 

Elderday: 100 Pioneer Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

AGENDA  

4:30 Dinner 

5:00 1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 

5:02 2. Agenda Review 

5:05 3. Announcements/Program Updates 

5:10 4. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items 

In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each 

committee’s minutes listed below. 

4.1 Draft Minutes of the June 21, 2017 Board Meeting* 

a. Jack and Jorge moved to approve the June 21 consent agenda as presented. MSP. 

b. Jack/Jorge moved to approve conducting a capital campaign. MSP. 

4.2 Draft Minutes of the June 1, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting* 

4.3 Draft Minutes of the August 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting* 

4.4 Draft Minutes of the August 3, 2017 Governance Committee Meeting* 

a. Shannon/Jorge moved to approve the CB retirement plan. MSP 

5:15 5. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda” 

5:20 6. Program Presentations 

 6.1 WIC  

5:40 7. Agency Business – Ray Cancino (20 min) 

7.1 Retreat  

7.2 Development Director – Virginia Wright 

7.2 Budgets 

7.2.1 MOW- Clay Kempf 

7.2.2 MCR 

7.2.3 ELD 

7.2.4 FRC-Kiaser 

6:00 8. Capital Campaign- Nancy Sherrod (40 min) 

6:40 9. Development/Philanthropy Report– Ray Cancino  

 9.1 Philanthropy Report 

  9.1.1 Farm to Fork Report 

 9.2 BOD Members Attending Events 

9.2.1 Elevator Speech  

6:50 10. Finance Committee Update – Cathy Benson 

7:00 11. Written Reports 

 11.1 Philanthropy Report for August 2017 

1



 11.2 Financial Report from the August 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  

 11.3 Community Bridges Program Reports – MOW, LL, WIC 

7:00 12. Newspaper Articles  

7:00 13. Items for Next Agenda 

7:00 14. Adjourn Regular Meeting 

7:00 15. CLOSED SESSION 

7:30 16. Adjourn Closed Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting:  

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 

5:00 PM to 7:15 PM 

Location: Elderday 100 Pioneer  

2



 
Prepared by Anna Vaage 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, June 21, 2017 
5:00 PM to 7:00 PM 

Elderday: 100 Pioneer Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Members Present:  Shannon Brady, Rebecca Fowler, Jack Jacobson, Nicolette Lee, Heather 
Lenhardt, Jorge Mendez, Sara Siegel, Doug Underhill.  
Excused Absences: Martin Bernal, Kenn Barroga, Pam Fields, Majel Jordan, Steven McKay, 
Casey Wu. 
Staff:  Cathy Benson, Lisa Berkowitz, Raymon Cancino, Cathy Cavanaugh, Adriana Figueroa, 
Lisa Hindman Holbert, Maria Hurtado, Arasele Rocha, Lois Sones, Leslie Telles, Anna Vaage. 
Guest: Ken Margolis 
 
4:30   Dinner 
5:06 1. Rebecca called the meeting to order. Quorum established 
5:07   2. Agenda Review 
5:08   3. Announcements/Program Updates 

Ray introduced Ken Margolis, Board member candidate. Ken is a nonprofit law 
professor and serves on the Board of Watsonville Law Center with Jack Jacobson.  
July 8th- Employee Appreciation Day - Saturday at Anna Jean Cummings Park.  
CB will also walk in the 4th of July Parade in Aptos with Jack Jacobson's convertible.  

5:15   4. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items 
In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each 
committee’s minutes listed below. 
4.1 Draft Minutes of the May 17, 2017 Board Meeting* 
a. Sara /Jack moved to approve the April 26, 2017 consent agenda as presented. MSP. 
b. Pam/Jorge moved to authorize CEO to pursue CARB grant. MSP 
c. Jordan/Jack moved to approve the FY 17/18 Philanthropy Plan. MSP. 
4.2 Draft Minutes of the June 1, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting* 
4.3 Advocacy Committee: Approve CEO letter to Board of Supervisors: CORE Funding 
4.4 Board Resolution # 2014-06-01 Title VI Compliance Plan* 
 Jack and Jorge moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. MSP. 

5:15  5. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda” 
 None. 
5:15   6. Program Presentations 
             6.1 CACFP / Board Presentation 

Jorge Mendez visited the program with Jackie Barbosa, CACFP Program Assistant. The 
program provides reimbursements to licensed care providers, monitoring compliance 
with program guidelines and supporting providers in serving nutritious meals.  

3



 
Prepared by Anna Vaage 

Page 2 of 3 
 

CACFP: Leslie Telles, Program Director presented. The program reimburses a portion 
of the cost of meals and snacks served in child and adult care programs. CB's program 
serves 430 active participants including 283 Spanish speaking providers in Santa Cruz, 
San Benito and Monterey counties. Participants serve 4,600 meals per day that meet 
federal and state nutrition guidelines. CACFP also supports CB's 5 CDD centers, and 
Elderday. The purpose of the program is to help establish healthy eating habits to 
support the physical and cognitive development of care consumers. CACFP produces 
monthly newsletter discussing nutrition topics and healthy recipes and activities. Staff 
ensures compliance with program guidelines through three unannounced visits per 
year, including two during meal service. Consultants check licensing capacity, staff 
ratios, and menus. The program benefits participants, providers, and their families by 
ensuring nutritious meals are served and meal costs are offset to help make care more 
affordable. The program seeks to reach populations that need the support, including 
food insecure and impoverished communities. Staff seeks to streamline program 
administrative requirements to keep providers in the program. Advocacy is needed to 
help keep reimbursement rates in line with food costs. The meal pattern was revised 
in 2016 for the first time since 1986. Program goals include continuous improvement 
in education resources and menus, outreach and retention of participants, increase in 
online claiming, and staff capacity to provide technical assistance. Ray added that 
CACFP received $15,000 in CORE funding. Cathy C. mentioned that nursing at care 
facilities is also reimbursable, when mothers are able to breastfeed at the care sites.  
6.2  CDD / Board Presentation 
Rebecca Fowler visited Vista Verde CDC, which is supervised by Maria Hurtado. 
Rebecca has two children, one currently in preschool. Rebecca found the center to 
have a comfortable home-like environment with structured activities including real 
world-themed play activities. The program provides bilingual dual language 
education with parent participation providing a nurturing environment that supports 
the whole family, including care, education, school readiness, respite, and safety in 
low income neighborhoods. Rebecca recalled that a year ago the Board was tasked 
with voting to repair the roof of Redwood Mountain CDC. Appreciating the services 
offered in these local communities first-hand can have an effect on the decisions 
made as a Board.  
CDD: Lisa Hindman Holbert, Program Director presented. Staff at Vista Verde CDC have 
15 years longevity. Lisa started in 2009. She has a Bachelors in Child Development and 
ASE (Academic Student Employee) certification. Each teacher must attend annual 
professional development training. Santa Cruz City sites are under capacity due to 
disparities in income eligibility. Households with one child and two parents making 
minimum wage are not eligible because eligibility has not kept up with wage 
adjustments. Due to cuts in allowed administrative costs, teachers are responsible for 
enrollment, licensing, facility maintenance, fundraising, quality assurance, and 
reporting requirements in addition to providing care and education. Rebecca 
reiterated that teachers work extremely hard. Program funding also disincentivizes 
full day care, as the state pay $0.70 for three hours for every $1 of full day care. Staff 
works hard to keep full day care available to working families throughout the county.  

5:52   7. Agency Business – Ray Cancino 
7.1 Capital Campaign – We have spoken with Community Foundation and donors 
behind the scenes to pilot a capital campaign of $1.2M to complete renovations at the 
La Manzana property. The Farm to Fork event will celebrate CB's 40th anniversary and 
is an opportunity to announce the building purchase and launch a capital campaign. 

4



 
Prepared by Anna Vaage 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Themes can include Living Our Values, human services in an environmentally friendly 
facility. Funding opportunities could include a WiFi bridge from nearby Metro depot 
for $100K, and an historical tribute mural for $50k. A campaign brochure is in process, 
and we have obtained professional photo documentation of the "before" pictures. 
There was discussion of the securing commitments privately before going public, with 
goals between 30-75% of the total campaign.  A consultant could cost $15-40k. 
Renovations should focus on outcomes. It was agreed the campaign will not be 
launched at Farm to Fork anniversary event, but Ray will obtains bids from 
consultants. Jack/Jorge moved to approve conducting a capital campaign. MSP. 
7.2 Retreat Logistics – There was agreement to hold this year's retreat on Friday, Sept 
22 in the afternoon. Lunch at noon and retreat 1-6pm, possibly at WIC/La Manzana.  
7.3 Board Mentorship – Mentors were assigned to newer Board members. Rebecca will 
mentor Nicolette, Jorge will mentor Doug, Shannon will mentor Sara. 
7.4 Development Director – We will hire an additional Development Analyst to support 
the department while the Director recruitment remains open.  An event coordinator to 
support Farm to Fork could cost $8k. 

6:46   8. Development/Philanthropy Report– Ray Cancino 
             The August meeting will report on 16/17 fiscal year-end results as well as 17/18 goals.  
6:48   10. Finance Committee Update – Cathy Benson 
 Cathy reviewed financial reports and highlighted our improved year end position, due 

largely from a bequest received for Meals on Wheels from a community member.  
Admin is still adjusting to reduced spending by the programs, which in turn reduces 
the revenue received for Administrative functions. 

6:50 11. Written Reports 
 11.1 Philanthropy Report for June 2017 
 11.2 Financial Report from the June 1, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 11.3 Community Bridges Program Reports – LMCR, LOCR, NVCR  
 11.4 CDD- Program Self Evaluation (PSE) Reporting- State Performance 
6:50 12. Newspaper Articles  
6:50 13. Items for Next Agenda 
6:50 14. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
6:50 15. CLOSED SESSION 
7:05 16. Adjourn Closed Session 
 
 
  

Next Meeting: 
Wednesday, August 16, 2017 

5:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
Location: Elderday 100 Pioneer  

 
 

5



  

Finance Committee 

Thursday, June 1, 2017 

11:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

                                                                     Community Bridges, Aptos 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Members Present: Casey Wu, Jack Jacobsen 

Excused Absences: Kenn Barroga, Jorge Mendez, Shannon Brady, Doug Underhill 

Staff: Raymon Cancino, Cathy Benson, Tonje Switzer, Anna Vaage  

Minutes: Tonje Switzer 

 

11:20   Agenda review 

11:20 CFO Report – Cathy Benson 

a) Program Budget Summary Review – April 

Highlights:  Projected Programs’ Gain 16/17 improved to $291,233 

                      MOW-Unsolicited bequest $101,947 

                      Admin-Continued program spending reductions 

                      CDD-Postpone Redwood Mountain opening to 17/18    

Small changes in programs this month except for the MOW bequest of almost 

$102K. CDD-RM keep finding repairs that needs to be completed before 

enrollment can start. Opening date is expected to coincide with public school 

calendar in the fall. The WIC and CACFP budgets are slightly skewed as their fiscal 

year is different and they have mainly one funding source. Admin expenses have 

not changed much, but our revenue has shrunk due to lower program pending. 

There was a brief discussion surrounding the timeframe of the admin move. 

b) Financial Statement Review – April 

Revenues exceed expenses, and we are showing net assets of $2.5MM. 

c) Cash Flow and Line of Credit – Updates 

Assets and liabilities. There was a brief discussion about the MCR building, and 

CFO clarified that in December of 2017, either escrow will close and we will buy the 

building, or we will pay a $35K balloon payment. We have tried to re-negotiate the 

6



purchase price, but the SLV school district has not been willing to do so. CB will not   

have to sign onto a loan-agreement if monthly payments exceed $3500. Part of the 

exploratory process with banks is getting the building appraised. Additionally, CB 

is meeting all ratio goals except for liquidity. The ‘Think Money First!’ training 

attended by CEO and CFO a few weeks ago prompted the looking at liquidity as 

only available cash, and exclude locked up assets such as property.   CFO noted 

that although there is some change in ratios from last month, we expect to remain 

above goals to the end of FY. 

d) Investments and Endowment – Updates 

There was a brief discussion concerning types of investments and brokers utilized 

by CB, and CFO will send out the LPL document to FC for their review.  

Committee members suggested that next FC meeting be cancelled in observation 

of the July 4th holiday, but due to lack of quorum the decision is deferred to a 

June Board meeting vote.  

11:59 Items for Next Agenda 

None 

12:00 Adjourn 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting 

July 6, 2017 

7



  

Finance Committee 

Thursday, August 3, 2017 

11:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

                                                  Community Bridges, Aptos 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Members Present: Jorge Mendez, Jack Jacobsen, Casey Wu, Doug Underhill 

Staff Present: Cathy Benson, Ray Cancino 

Notes: Tonje Switzer  

 

11:09 Jorge called the meeting to order. Quorum established. 

11:10 Agenda review 

11:05 CFO Report – Cathy Benson 

a) Program Budget Summary Review – Preliminary June 

Highlights:  Projected Programs’ Gain 16/17 improves to $422,411 

                      LL-Rec’d 5310 Grant retroactive to March 56 K 

                      LOCR-Final June expenditures less than projected 

                      MOW-Final June expenditures less than projected         

CFO noted that ELD has done well with ADA higher than projected at 68 versus 65.  

Agency expenses are lower than expected and revenues higher than expected. 

Net gain change from last month is 218,564  

b) Financial Statement Review – Preliminary June 

Most ratios decreased in June due to it being the end of FY. Net assets, debt to 

equity, and debt to assets, are slightly below our goals. Improvements on 

property can be added to the property value. CFO will add prior month to 

Financial Statement. 

Property: The cost is part of the 14.5% to Admin. WIC & La Manzana will be paying 

for a common area.  

c) Cash Flow and Line of Credit – Updates 

No need to borrow this end of FY. Quarterly advances will start arriving. 

d)    Investments and Endowment – Updates 

  

11:30 17/18 Agency Budget  ** ACTION ITEM **  

8



 

 WIC expenses $5M reflects state WIC estimated value of vouchers. This item will be 

removed to avoid confusion, but will be mentioned in a footnote. A 20-passenger van 

will be purchased with Measure D funds. CDD is higher than previously. MOW is up 

$100K. LOCR tenant gave notice resulting in loss of revenue.  

11:55 Items for Next Agenda 

12:00 Adjourn 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                                                                          Next Meeting September 7, 2017 

9



 
Governance Committee 

Thursday, August 3, 2017 

12:00PM – 1:00PM 

Community Bridges (CB), Aptos 

  

  

DRAFT MINUTES 

 

Members Present: Shannon Brady, Rebecca Fowler, Jorge Mendez, Jack Jacobsen, Doug 

Underhill 

Excused Absences: Pam Fields 

Staff Present: Raymon Cancino, Seth McGibben, Julie Gilbertson 

Notes: Tonje Switzer 

  

12:33 Meeting to order 

12:33 Agenda Review 

12:34 CEO Report – Ray Cancino 

1.      Facilities  

a.       ELD - Change in Rent Structure 

The ELD lease was up and the OWs agreed to keep the rent stable over the next 

three years with a possible opening for another two years after that. This means 

$7K savings for ELD in year two. 

b.      La Manzana – Update 

Tenting is complete, and low flow toilets are being installed on 8/11.  

2.      Farm to Fork 

CEO asked GC to share information about the event, as tickets are still available. 

The Media sponsor KION 546 is one of the new event sponsors this year. 

3.      Board Development 

a.      Christopher Sheehy 

CEO noted that Sheeny learned about CB at the Community Foundation BOD 

match, but has since withdrawn his consideration and decided to serve with 

10



CASA. CEO will bold items that need immediate attention in future 

communications with committee and BOD. 

4.      Board Retreat 

The retreat will begin with a values discussion about why we serve CB that will 

inform the following advocacy component. BOD Chair, Vice Chair, and Treasurer 

will interview potential speakers and facilitators by, and report to CEO by the end 

of Friday. Don Lane will be a guest speaker. Committee members noted that they 

would like to hear CEO’s vision on advocacy at retreat, and that using an example 

from the last 1.5 years would be helpful to discuss actual advocacy. 

5.      Capital Campaign 

CEO noted that we have received a proposal from Tim Davis of 12K. Nancy 

Sherrod is unavailable. Nancy Loshkajian is supposed to get back to us this week, 

but is running a different campaign until January. 

6.      Sentinel Article 

County Bank released loan information, which resulted in a favorable news 

coverage about the Watsonville site. 

7.      CB Retirement Plan 

The CB retirement plan has been audited and accepted 

Shannon/Jorge moved to approve the CB retirement plan. MSP. 

1:00   Adjourn 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Next Meeting: Thursday September 7, 2017 

12:00 – 1:00PM 

Community Bridges, Aptos 

 

11



12



13



Press contact: Dana Wagner  
danaw@sccwic.org  

831-722-7121 x129  

 
MEDIA ADVISORY  

  

 

 
WHAT:  

The 11th Annual Breastfeeding Health Fair and Walk, open to the general public and representatives 

of the media. This event includes fun activities for the whole family, a live DJ, community resource 
booths, healthy snacks, free t-shirts, raffles and more.  This event supports the City of Watsonville’s 

resolution that proclaims August as Breastfeeding Awareness Month. 

 
Breastfeeding Awareness is celebrated throughout California during the month of August, as part 

of a statewide effort to highlight the benefits of breastfeeding and show support to breastfeeding 

mothers in our community.  There are many breastfeeding events around the State of California.  

A listing of events can be found at http://californiabreastfeeding.org/events-calendar/ 
 

WHO:  

Hosted by the Community Bridges Women, Infants & Children (WIC) Nutrition Program. The 
Community Bridges WIC Program serves nearly 600 pregnant women each month. Most are 

mono-lingual Spanish speakers who work in the agriculture industry.  WIC is working to build 

support for breastfeeding in our community, and establish breastfeeding as normal and 
preferred. 

 

WHEN:  

Friday, August 11th, 2017 
3pm to 6pm  

A rally type walk down Main Street to celebrate breastfeeding begins at 5pm  

 
WHERE:  

Watsonville Plaza at the corner of Main Street and East Beach Street in Watsonville, California.  

 

WHY:  

Breastfeeding is one of the best preventative health measures for both babies and mothers. Babies 

who are breastfed have lower risk of becoming obese or developing asthma, diabetes or respiratory 

infections. Prolonged and exclusive breastfeeding improves children’s cognitive development, 
boosting children’s IQ by four or more points. Babies who receive only breastmilk for the first six 

months of their lives have better educational and emotional outcomes. Breastfeeding also benefits 

mothers, lowering women’s chances of ovarian and breast cancer, hypertension and heart disease.  
The challenge is that many women who want to breastfeed face barriers in their communities, 

health care experiences, workplaces, and even their own families that interfere with breastfeeding. 

This is especially true in communities with high levels of poverty and health disparities – the same 
communities that often face higher levels of obesity, asthma, diabetes, hypertension and heart 

Promoting Breastfeeding for a 
Healthier 

Watsonville

 

14

http://californiabreastfeeding.org/events-calendar/


disease - the very conditions that breastfeeding can help prevent. 
 

Accordingly, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services “Healthy People 2020” goals 

include objectives to increase: 

 the number of women who initiate breastfeeding to 82%  

 the number of women who are breastfeeding at 6 months and 1 year to 61% and 34% 

respectively.  

 the number of women breastfeeding exclusively to 46% at 3 months and 25% at 6 

months.  
 

Locally, Community Bridges WIC Program mothers are meeting or exceeding most of 

“Healthy People 2020” goals!   In January 2017: 

 82% of mothers have initiated breastfeeding 

 56% are breastfeeding at 6 months 

 55% are breastfeeding at 1 year 

 33% are breastfeeding exclusively at 3 months 

 28% are breastfeeding exclusively at 6 months.  
 

VISUALS AND INTERVIEWS:  

Interviews are available with WIC parents and advocates, Community Bridges CEO, Raymon Cancino, 
WIC Breastfeeding Liaison, Robbie Gonzalez-Dow, WIC Breastfeeding Coordinator, Dana Wagner, and 

WIC Program Director, Cathy Cavanaugh.  

 

Spanish-speaking spokespersons are available.  
 

Visuals include parents and youth participating in interactive workshops, and a march down Main 

Street in WIC t-shirts with Breastfeeding Awareness signs.  
 

ABOUT COMMUNITY BRIDGES WIC PROGRAM:  

 
WIC is a federally funded nutrition program that provides healthy foods, nutrition and breastfeeding 

education and support, and referrals to community resources for pregnant, breastfeeding, and 

postpartum women, and infants and children up to age 5. The Community Bridges WIC program is 

one of a family of programs operated by Community Bridges, a local nonprofit.  

 

To learn more, please visit www.communitybridges.org.  

 
 

15



16



40th Anniversary Communications Plan 
 

Communication Objectives. 

1. Encourage Farm to Fork Attendance: Join us as we celebrate 40 years serving our 
community. Tickets are available at CBFarmtoFork17.Eventbrite.com (ATTEND FARM 

TO FORK). 

2. Share CB’s History. We’re celebrating 40 years of serving our Santa Cruz County 

community! Read more about our history at CommunityBridges.org/news (READ OUR 
HISTORY).  

3. Raise $1.25MM for Capital Campaign (DONATE).  

 
Communication Platforms.  

 

A. Social Media: Facebook/Twitter 
B. Printed materials: capital campaign brochure 

C. Press releases  

D. Constant Contact 

E. Website 
 

Timeline Overview. 

 

DATE(S) COMMUNICATION PIECE MESSAGING ACTION 
POINT(S)  

PLATFORM 

June 12 F2F invitations sent out  ATTEND FARM TO FORK Print (mail) 

June 16 F2F Letter from Ray  

& ED bio 1: Sam Karp 

ATTEND FARM TO FORK 

READ OUR HISTORY 

Constant Contact, 

Facebook, Twitter, 
article on website 

June 22 Throwback Thursday 1 READ OUR HISTORY 

 

Facebook/Twitter 

June 25 Constant Contact F2F 

Menu + Chef Bio. 

ATTEND FARM TO FORK Constant Contact, 

Facebook  

July 6 Throwback Thursday 2   READ OUR HISTORY Facebook, Twitter 

July 8 Constant Contact Live 

Auction + Fund a Need 

Announcement 

ATTEND FARM TO FORK Constant Contact + FB 

July 12 Farm to Fork Press 
Release  

ATTEND FARM TO FORK News media & website 

July 16 ED profile 2: Bob Garcia 

(constant contact/article 
on website)  

ATTEND FARM TO FORK 

READ OUR HISTORY 

Constant Contact, 

Facebook, Twitter, 
article on website 

17



July 19 Throwback Thursday 3 READ OUR HISTORY Facebook, Twitter 

July 26 F2F 10 days out and x 
tickets left 

ATTEND FARM TO FORK Constant Contact, 
Facebook 

July 27 Throwback Thursday 4 READ OUR HISTORY Facebook, Twitter 

August 

2 

CEO Profile 3: Sam Storey 

(constant contact/article 

on website)  

ATTEND FARM TO FORK 

READ OUR HISTORY 

 

August 

5 

Farm to Fork speeches: 

Ray Cancino,  

 Verbal  

August 

5 

40th anniversary video 

debut 

DONATE  

August 
5 

Capital Campaign 
Brochure distributed?  

DONATE print 

August 

8 

Farm to Fork Thank 

You/Ray profile/capital 

campaign announcement 
in writing 

DONATE Constant Contact + FB 

August 

10 

Details/four focus points 

of campaign released with 

short video 

DONATE Facebook, website?  

example: 

http://bit.ly/2sPechZ) 

Oct. 25 Thank You postcard 

mailed to donors 

 Print (mail), PNG on FB 

Nov. 1 CB Calendar distributed   Print (mail) 

 
 

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN MESSAGING 

 

Theme: “Stronger Together, Building Together” 
 

Sub-Themes: Steward the Environment. Bridge the Digital Divide. Beautify the Campus. Secure 

Financial Stability.  
 

Tagline/ key idea:  

By building together, we become stronger together. Will you join us?  
 

Paragraph:  

 

Together, let’s imagine a flourishing, centralized network of social service support for Santa Cruz 
County—one where all families can access services that offer stability and hope for the future. As we 

stand at the cusp of our 40th anniversary, we’re asking you to help us shape the future of our services 

18

http://bit.ly/2sPechZ


and ensure that our programs continue to grow for another 40 years and beyond. Today, we’re 
inviting our Santa Cruz County community to join us in the creation of a vibrant and sustainable 

flagship location for 22,000 local families, children, and seniors seeking services.  

 
With your support, we will secure the financial stability of one of the largest human services agencies 

in our community, allowing us to renovate and develop a Downtown Watsonville landmark. 

By building together, we become stronger together. Our goal is big, our dreams are big, and so is our 

ambition to change the world with you.  
 

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN VISUAL COMPONENTS 

  
40th anniversary logos: 

 

 
 

Unified program logos: 

 

19



 Capital Campaign Brochure. 
Steward, Bridge, Beautify, and Secure icons.  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

20



 

21



 

 

22



ST
RO

NG
ER

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

ST
RO

NG
ER

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

B
R

ID
G

E
S

.O
R

G

Si
nc

e 
19

77
, C

om
m

un
ity

 B
rid

ge
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 c

at
al

ys
t f

or
 a

 b
rig

ht
er

 fu
tu

re
 b

y 
op

en
in

g 
do

or
s,

 
off

er
in

g 
ho

pe
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 h

an
d 

up
 t

o 
th

e 
pe

op
le

 o
f S

an
ta

 C
ru

z 
Co

un
ty

. W
e 

liv
e 

in
 o

ne
 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t b

ea
ut

ifu
l p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
: r

ed
w

oo
d 

fo
re

st
s,

 a
 m

ar
in

e 
sa

nc
tu

ar
y,

 a
nd

 th
riv

in
g 

fa
rm

la
nd

s.
 B

ut
 e

ve
n 

in
 p

ar
ad

is
e,

 th
er

e 
is

 st
ru

gg
le

.

At
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
rid

ge
s,

 w
e 

pr
id

e 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

on
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 t
he

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 t

ha
t 

le
ad

 to
 p

os
iti

ve
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 p
eo

pl
es

’ l
iv

es
. O

ur
 fa

m
ily

 o
f t

en
 v

ita
l p

ro
gr

am
s,

 a
cr

os
s 

20
 d

iff
er

en
t 

si
te

s,
 m

ee
ts

 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 2

7,
00

0 
lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n,

 fa
m

ili
es

, a
nd

 s
en

io
rs

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
. W

hi
le

 e
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
 is

 
re

m
ar

ka
bl

e 
on

 it
s o

w
n,

 b
ro

ug
ht

 to
ge

th
er

…
 w

e 
ar

e 
un

st
op

pa
bl

e.

Ev
er

y 
da

y,
 w

e 
w

or
k 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
to

 b
ui

ld
 t

he
 s

af
et

y 
ne

t 
in

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 d

is
co

ve
r 

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 is
su

es
. O

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

em
po

w
er

 s
en

io
rs

 to
 li

ve
 w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 

di
gn

ity
, i

nc
re

as
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 m
ed

ic
al

 ca
re

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
nu

tr
iti

on
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 ch

ild
re

n 
be

tt
er

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 su

pp
or

t.

W
ith

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pa

ss
io

na
te

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

of
 m

on
ey

 o
r 

tim
e,

 y
ou

 c
an

 jo
in

 u
s 

in
 t

hi
s 

im
po

rt
an

t 
m

is
si

on
 th

at
 to

uc
he

s e
ve

ry
 p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 co
m

m
un

ity
.

23



As
 w

e 
st

an
d 

at
 th

e 
cu

sp
 o

f o
ur

 4
0t

h 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y,
 w

e’
re

 a
sk

in
g 

yo
u 

to
 

he
lp

 u
s s

ha
pe

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f o
ur

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 o
ur

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 g
ro

w
 fo

r a
no

th
er

 4
0 

ye
ar

s a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

 

TO
DA

Y,
 W

E’
RE

 IN
VI

TI
N

G
 O

U
R 

SA
N

TA
 C

RU
Z 

CO
U

N
TY

 
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

TO
 J

O
IN

 U
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

CR
EA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A 

VI
BR

AN
T 

AN
D

 S
U

ST
AI

N
AB

LE
 F

LA
G

SH
IP

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

 
FO

R 
22

,0
00

 
LO

CA
L 

FA
M

IL
IE

S,
 

CH
IL

D
RE

N
, 

AN
D

 
SE

N
IO

RS
 S

EE
KI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
CE

S.
 

W
ith

 y
ou

r s
up

po
rt

, w
e 

w
ill

 se
cu

re
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

ab
ili

ty
 o

f o
ne

 o
f t

he
 la

rg
es

t 
hu

m
an

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
ge

nc
ie

s i
n 

ou
r c

om
m

un
ity

, a
llo

w
in

g 
us

 to
 re

no
va

te
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

W
at

so
nv

ill
e 

la
nd

m
ar

k.
 M

ov
in

g 
to

 o
ur

 n
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

ill
 

al
le

vi
at

e 
ou

r a
ge

nc
y’s

 c
ur

re
nt

 re
nt

 b
ur

de
n,

 a
nd

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 to

 in
ve

st
 m

or
e 

in
to

 
di

re
ct

 se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
he

lp
in

g 
ha

nd
 is

 th
er

e 
w

he
ne

ve
r a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r 
is

 
in

 n
ee

d. By
 p

ar
tn

er
in

g 
w

ith
 u

s,
 y

ou
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

rid
ge

s t
o 

m
ak

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 h
el

p 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
in

ve
st

 in
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
us

 b
rid

ge
 th

e 
di

gi
ta

l d
iv

id
e,

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
t a

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
be

au
tifi

ca
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t w
ill

 a
nc

ho
r o

ur
 p

as
t a

nd
 o

ur
 p

re
se

nt
. 

W
ith

 y
ou

r fi
na

nc
ia

l s
te

w
ar

ds
hi

p,
 y

ou
’re

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

an
d 

su
cc

es
s o

f o
ur

 fa
m

ili
es

, o
ur

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s,

 a
nd

 o
ur

 co
un

ty
 a

s a
 w

ho
le

.

ST
EW

AR
D 

TH
E 

EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

T 
($

45
0K

)
 

• 
$2

00
K:

 S
ol

ar
 p

an
el

 p
ro

je
ct

s
 

• 
$1

25
K:

 In
st

al
l R

ap
id

 re
ch

ar
ge

 e
le

ct
ric

 c
ar

 st
at

io
n

 
• 

$1
00

K:
 A

DA
 

 
• 

$1
5K

: F
ac

ili
tie

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
 

(W
ea

th
er

 st
rip

pi
ng

 / 
Lo

w
 F

lo
w

 )
 

• 
$1

0K
: I

ns
ta

ll 
w

at
er

 d
is

pe
ns

er
s a

cr
os

s c
am

pu
s

BR
ID

GE
 T

H
E 

DI
GI

TA
L 

DI
VI

DE
 ($

20
0K

)  
 

• 
$1

00
K:

 U
pg

ra
de

 sy
st

em
s a

cr
os

s  
 

 
 

ca
m

pu
s t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
 fr

ee
 W

i-F
i

 
• 

$1
00

K:
 W

i-F
i –

 fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

BE
AU

TI
FY

 T
H

E 
CA

M
PU

S 
($

10
0K

) 
 

• 
$5

0K
: F

ix
ed

 p
at

io
 

• 
$2

5K
: F

ro
nt

ag
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
• 

$1
5K

: A
rt

 m
ur

al
 

• 
$1

0K
: L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng

SE
CU

RE
 F

IN
AN

CI
AL

 S
TA

BI
LI

TY
 ($

50
0K

)  
    

  
 •

 $
20

0K
: R

en
ov

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 • 

$2
00

K:
 C

ov
er

 p
ar

t o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 c
os

ts
 • 

$1
00

K:
 F

is
ca

l o
ng

oi
ng

 m
ai

nt
ai

na
nc

e 
fu

nd

W
IL

L 
YO

U
 J

O
IN

 U
S?

O
U

R 
G

O
AL

: $
1.

25
 M

M

W
e 

Al
l 

Dr
ea

m
of

 h
av

in
g 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

  

ch
an

ge
 th

e 
w

or
ld

.
 H

er
e 

is
 a

 
re

al
 w

ay
 

of
 d

oi
ng

 it
 in

 

Sa
nt

a 
Cr

uz
.

 

O
U

R
 N

E
W

 H
O

M
E

5
1

7
-5

2
1

 M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T
&

 1
8

 W
. 

LA
K

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
O

W
 Y

O
U

 C
A

N
 H

E
L

P

CH
AL

LE
N

GE
 G

RA
N

T 
- Y

ou
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
St

ro
ng

er
 T

og
et

he
r, 

Bu
ild

in
g 

To
ge

th
er

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

at
ch

ed
 d

ol
la

r f
or

 d
ol

la
r b

y 
a 

do
no

r 
up

 to
 $

20
0K

.

DO
N

AT
E 

- S
ec

ur
e 

do
na

tio
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

 m
ai

l o
r o

nl
in

e 
at

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

Br
id

ge
s.

or
g/

Do
na

te
. 

M
AK

E 
A 

M
U

LT
I-Y

EA
R 

PL
ED

GE
 - 

M
ak

e 
a 

la
st

in
g 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
St

ro
ng

er
 

To
ge

th
er

, B
ui

ld
in

g 
To

ge
th

er
 C

am
pa

ig
n 

by
 p

le
dg

in
g 

a 
gi

ft 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
pa

id
 in

 
in

st
al

lm
en

ts
. F

or
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pl

ed
ge

 o
pt

io
ns

, v
is

it 
us

 a
t 

Co
m

m
un

ity
Br

id
ge

s.
or

g/
Do

na
te

24



AUGUST 2016 

FEBUARY 2017 

C A P I T A L  C A M P A I G N  

O V E R V I E W  

COMMUNITY BRIDGES 

SEPTEMBER 2016

Sunlight Giving approached us in 
early July and completed a 3 year 
450K gift. Partial use of down 
payment and 200k for lead gift. 

Case Study work began with MT 
and Internal discussions 
established 1.25 MM goal 
internal campaign material 
established 

JULY 2017 
Quiet Phase | Feasibility Study 
Requested 

NOVEMBER 2017 
Testing and Stakeholder 
interviews 

Purchase and negotiations
began. Discussions of purchase

included capital campaign to
strengthen infrastructure

investment and ensure prior
established 25% reserve goals

also remained

Traditionally a set of fundraising 
activities and outreach specifically for a 
purchase of a large asset. 

MAY 2017 
MT, FC, and BOD  discussion

included identifying large donors
and potential supporters

AUGUST 2017
Establishing clear goals including
discussion of Lift Line, MOW and

LM- Property

JANUARY 2018 
Testing our case statement

FEBRUARY 2018 
Quiet phase continued 

AUGUST 2018
Public Announcement should be

established

JANUARY 2019 
Solicit lower end gifts 

March 2019 
Follow through of all gifts and

reconciliation

25



26



 

 

Elevator Speech 

One indicator of a well-run nonprofit organization is whether or not the board members, staff, and 

volunteers consistently and personally; promote and advocate on behalf of an organization throughout 

the community. In part, this is accomplished by dozens of informal conversations (elevator speeches) 

that are delivered by people involved with the organization to help build awareness of the organization's 

value. Try to incorporate in your Elevator Speech one or two of value words to describe Community 

Bridges. The successes of these communications increase drastically when personal endorsements and 

personal connections are intertwined. Just like you’re more likely to hire a gardener, contractor, painter 

or other individual from a personal referral it rings true for non-profits. 

The outline, below, lists and describes each of the four steps and provides some optional statements 

that a starting point to constructing your own elevator speech for Community Bridges. Of course, you 

should customize these statements or add others with which you are more comfortable as it’s critical 

that it be authentic. Authenticity is a cornerstone of success, in order to communicate that effectively 

you must consider the following question about Community Bridges.  

What does our Community Bridges consistently deliver? (Brand Promise) 

What can Community Bridges consistently be counted on for? (Brand Values) 

Why do you care about Community Bridges? (Personal Connection) 

Step 1: Opener - Starts the conversation/States the need. 

1. Have I mentioned that I'm involved with /on the board of Community Bridges? 

2. Are you familiar with Community Bridges? 

3. Have you heard about Community Bridges? 

4. Did you realize that (definition of local need) right here in our town/county/state? 

 

Step 2: Mission - Explain what the organization does/how it serves the "need." 

1. The mission of Community Bridges is...... 

2. We focus on.... 

3. Our major work includes..... 

4. You may have seen the newspaper article about our project/fundraiser/volunteer drive..... 

27



5. We serve (22,000) clients and provide them with choose three highlight projects which you care 

about________. 

 

Step 3: Personal Connection - Links the speaker to Community Bridges. 

1. I've been involved with Community Bridges since ______ (year)  

2. I enjoy being a part of Community Bridges because...  

3. I am proud of our work because...  

4. I am especially excited about our recent project/accomplishments...  

5. I first got involved with Community Bridges when... 

 

Step 4: Learn More - How can the listener learn more about the organization? (Action) 

1. We have a great web site (www.communitybridges.org) where you can learn more about our projects 

and programs.  

2. If you'd be interested in learning more about Community Bridges, I'd be happy to tell you more about 

our achievements/accomplishments over coffee/ meet the CEO/meet the Program Director  

3. Could I drop off a brochure to you - or send you one in the mail, email?  

5. We are always looking for volunteers/board members to help us with...  

6. Would you be interested in learning more about Community Bridges? 

All board members, staff and volunteers should be encouraged to construct an elevator speech that 

they can be personally comfortable delivering throughout the community and my hope is that this is a 

start.  

28



SUSTAINABILITY
Budget Goals  

FY 16/17 

AGENCY WILL HAVE 25%
RESERVE BY 2040 
At end of FY16/17 Agency Reserve was 9.67% of total 

expenses. 

91% OF PROGRAMS MET 1%
RESERVE INCREASE 
10/11 of programs in FY16/17 increased their reserves by 1% or

more. NVCR was the only program. *Excludes Administration 

36.4% OF PROGRAMS MET
25% RESERVE GOAL 
Meals on Wheels, MCR, Live Oak and Philanthropy have met 

reserves. 

*Excludes Administration 

AMOUNT INCREASE IN
RESERVES 
Close of FY 16/17 - Agency Reserves increased by $674,872  

5.86%PERCENTAGE 
INCREASE OF TOTAL 
RESERVE GOAL IN FY16/17 

29



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
R

ID
G

E
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
R

ID
G

E
S

P
ro

g
ra

m
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 #
1

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 #
1

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
Y

e
a

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 6
-3

0
-1

7

A
 

B
 

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

A
n

n
u

a
l

 
 

(E
-D

)
(B

+G
)

6/
30

/1
6

16
/1

7
C

u
rr

en
t

C
u

rr
en

t
A

s 
Ye

t
N

et
G

o
a

l 2
5%

C
h

a
n

g
e

14
.5

%

A
u

d
it

ed
B

a
la

n
ce

d
P

ro
je

ct
ed

P
ro

je
ct

ed
U

n
se

cu
re

d
20

16
-2

01
7

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
R

es
er

ve
fr

o
m

G
en

'l
 &

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 N

A
M

E
:

B
a

la
n

ce
B

u
d

g
et

E
xp

en
se

s
R

ev
en

u
es

R
ev

en
u

es
G

a
in

/L
o

ss
G

a
in

/L
o

ss
%

P
ri

o
r 

M
o

A
d

m
 E

xp

W
IC

   
(O

ct
-S

e
p

t 
F

F
Y

)
15

1,
47

2
   

   
   

2,
42

8,
91

6
   

   
 

2,
37

8,
07

0
2,

39
7,

48
3

0
19

,4
13

   
   

   
  

17
0,

88
5

   
   

   
7.

2%
(2

36
)

   
   

   
   

  
27

0,
36

7
   

   
   

C
h

il
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

D
iv

2,
58

4
   

   
   

   
  

2,
05

6,
52

9
   

   
 

1,
89

0,
34

6
1,

91
6,

32
3

2,
42

4
25

,9
77

   
   

   
  

28
,5

61
   

   
   

  
1.

5%
5,

97
1

   
   

   
   

27
3,

94
6

E
ld

e
rd

a
y

(1
89

,6
42

)
   

   
 

2,
01

1,
41

5
   

   
 

1,
93

8,
95

1
2,

02
8,

35
3

70
,3

04
89

,4
02

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,2
40

)
   

   
 

-5
.2

%
6,

81
4

   
   

   
   

28
0,

93
9

M
e

a
ls

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
41

3,
88

0
   

   
   

1,
67

1,
97

3
   

   
 

1,
68

0,
15

3
1,

82
2,

96
7

93
1

14
2,

81
4

   
   

   
55

6,
69

4
   

   
   

34
.3

%
10

,5
68

   
   

   
22

1,
21

3

L
if

t 
L

in
e

(1
39

,9
42

)
   

   
 

1,
40

6,
20

2
   

   
 

1,
43

7,
43

8
1,

52
9,

88
2

19
,2

03
92

,4
44

   
   

   
  

(4
7,

49
8)

   
   

   
 

-4
.4

%
40

,9
68

   
   

   
14

6,
87

7

L
a

 M
a

n
za

n
a

 C
o

m
m

ty
 R

e
s

51
,2

10
   

   
   

  
65

8,
09

9
   

   
   

  
64

3,
23

9
68

7,
21

0
2,

75
4

43
,9

71
   

   
   

  
95

,1
81

   
   

   
  

14
.8

%
3,

23
5

   
   

   
   

87
,4

41

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 C
o

m
m

ty
 R

e
s

17
5,

85
0

   
   

   
38

8,
75

3
   

   
   

  
36

2,
56

6
37

4,
15

4
1,

60
0

11
,5

88
   

   
   

  
18

7,
43

8
   

   
   

51
.7

%
(2

,4
57

)
   

   
   

 
52

,5
72

N
u

e
v

a
 V

is
ta

 C
o

m
m

ty
 R

e
s

54
,8

78
   

   
   

  
38

2,
56

0
   

   
   

  
34

9,
68

3
34

9,
08

6
1,

00
0

(5
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,2
81

   
   

   
  

15
.5

%
(2

,7
74

)
   

   
   

 
48

,6
39

L
iv

e
 O

a
k

 C
o

m
m

ty
 R

e
s

98
,0

63
   

   
   

  
27

9,
91

6
   

   
   

  
27

8,
60

0
29

4,
33

6
62

6
15

,7
36

   
   

   
  

11
3,

79
9

   
   

   
40

.8
%

11
,7

55
   

   
   

38
,9

07

C
A

C
F

P
   

(O
ct

-S
e

p
t 

F
F

Y
)

(7
,8

39
)

   
   

   
   

3,
73

2,
69

0
   

   
 

3,
78

8,
40

7
3,

81
3,

70
7

0
25

,3
00

   
   

   
  

17
,4

61
   

   
   

  
-6

.8
%

6,
11

1
   

   
   

   
33

,6
69

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

60
,2

15
   

   
   

  
1,

57
9,

63
5

   
   

 
1,

54
0,

77
9

   
   

 
1,

49
9,

51
0

6,
10

4
(4

1,
26

9)
   

   
   

 
18

,9
46

   
   

   
  

1.
2%

10
,6

44
   

   
   

2,
86

7

P
h

il
a

n
th

ro
p

y
52

,9
94

   
   

   
  

13
8,

49
1

   
   

   
  

13
1,

22
8

13
9,

25
2

1,
50

0
8,

02
4

   
   

   
   

  
61

,0
18

   
   

   
  

46
.5

%
5,

85
7

   
   

   
   

19
,0

28
T

O
T

A
L

 P
R

O
G

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
7

2
3

,7
2

3
   

   
 

1
6

,7
3

5
,1

7
9

  
1

6
,4

1
9

,4
6

0
  

1
6

,8
5

2
,2

6
3

  
1

0
6

,4
4

6
   

   
4

3
2

,8
0

3
   

   
 

1
,1

5
6

,5
2

7
   

9
.6

4
%

9
6

,4
5

6
   

   
 

1
,4

7
6

,4
6

5

L
O

C
R

-C
a

p
it

a
l C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

38
0,

28
8

   
   

   
47

,0
97

   
   

   
   

  
23

,3
01

42
,7

63
0

19
,4

62
   

   
   

  
39

9,
75

0
   

   
   

N
A

(1
4,

75
0)

   
   

  
68

8

N
u

e
v

a
 V

is
ta

 P
ro

p
. 

E
q

u
it

y
20

0,
69

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

69
4

   
   

   
N

A
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

0

F
ix

e
d

 A
ss

e
ts

 &
 G

e
n

'l
 A

g
y

65
6,

55
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

6,
03

9)
15

6,
56

7
0

22
2,

60
7

   
   

   
87

9,
15

8
   

   
   

N
A

24
0,

58
2

   
   

 
2,

58
2

T
O

T
A

L
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
1

,9
6

1
,2

5
7

   
1

6
,7

8
2

,2
7

6
  

1
6

,3
7

6
,7

2
2

  
1

7
,0

5
1

,5
9

4
  

1
0

6
,4

4
6

   
   

6
7

4
,8

7
2

   
   

 
2

,6
3

6
,1

2
9

   
9

.6
4

%
3

2
2

,2
8

8
   

  
1

,4
7

9
,7

3
5

   

   
  N

o
te

: 
 M

O
W

 :
 $

3
5

0
,0

0
0

 o
f 

M
O

W
 E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 F

ix
e

d
 A

ss
e

ts
 &

 G
e

n
e

ra
l A

g
e

n
cy

 6
/3

0
/1

6
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

.

   
  N

o
te

: 
 L

L
 :

 $
3

5
0

,0
0

0
 o

f 
p

ri
o

r 
y

e
a

r 
L

L
 lo

ss
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 F
ix

e
d

 A
ss

e
ts

 &
 G

e
n

e
ra

l A
g

e
n

cy
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

.

   
  N

o
te

: 
F

a
m

il
ia

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

$
2

0
0

,6
9

4
 m

o
v

e
d

 t
o

 E
q

u
it

y
 f

ro
m

 I
n

co
m

e
.

   
  *

* 
 F

ix
e

d
 A

ss
e

t 
p

u
rc

h
a

se
s 

a
n

d
 P

a
ss

-T
h

ru
 e

x
p

e
n

se
s 

e
x

e
m

p
t;

 A
d

m
in

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 r

e
st

ri
ct

e
d

 t
o

 5
%

 g
a

in
 d

u
e

 t
o

 F
e

d
e

ra
l r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
o

n
 in

d
ir

e
ct

 e
x

p
e

n
se

s

8/
15

/2
01

7
P

ro
gr

am
 B

ud
ge

ts
 A

pr
-J

un
e 

20
17

.x
ls

Ju
ne

 1
7 

#1
P

re
pa

re
d 

by
 C

 B
en

so
n,

 C
FO

30



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
R

ID
G

E
S

P
ro

g
ra

m
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 #
1

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 N

A
M

E
:

W
IC

M
in

im
a

l n
et

 c
h

a
n

g
e

C
h

il
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

D
iv

R
ed

u
ce

d
 s

p
en

d
in

g
 fo

r 
sp

a
ce

 m
a

in
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y 

re
d

u
ce

d
 e

a
rn

in
g

s 
C

D
E

 a
n

d
 C

A
C

FP

E
ld

e
rd

a
y

Le
ss

 a
ct

u
a

l s
p

a
ce

 m
a

in
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

a
n

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 <

$5
K

>

M
e

a
ls

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
 $

2.
7K

 a
d

d
l d

o
n

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s,

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 a

ct
u

a
l v

s 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 e
xp

s 
<$

8K
> 

L
if

t 
L

in
e

$5
6K

 5
31

0 
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 r

et
ro

a
ct

iv
e 

to
 M

a
rc

h

L
a

 M
a

n
za

n
a

 C
R

R
ed

u
ce

d
 a

ct
u

a
l s

p
en

d
in

g
 v

s 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 C
o

m
m

ty
 R

e
s

R
ed

u
ce

d
 P

a
n

tr
y 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ir
s 

sp
en

d
in

g
 <

$5
K

> 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
lo

ss
 o

f +
$7

K
 in

 S
C

C
O

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
fu

n
d

in
g

N
u

e
v

a
 V

is
ta

 C
R

M
o

ve
 F

E
M

A
 $

1.
6K

 t
o

 1
7/

18
, r

ed
u

ce
d

 d
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
<$

3.
4K

>

L
iv

e
 O

a
k

 C
R

M
a

jo
r 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 a
ct

u
a

l v
s 

p
ro

j e
xp

s 
<$

12
K

> 
in

cl
 r

en
o

v 
<$

3K
>

C
A

C
F

P
U

n
ex

p
ec

te
d

 r
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

R
ed

u
ce

d
 in

te
re

st
, s

u
p

p
li

es
, t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 e

xp
en

se
 <

$1
2K

>

P
h

il
a

n
th

ro
p

y
N

o
 V

id
eo

 1
6/

17
 $

5K

L
O

C
R

-C
a

p
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

S
to

ck
 v

a
lu

e 
fl

u
ct

u
a

ti
o

n
 

N
u

e
v

a
 V

is
ta

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

G
a

in
 in

 e
q

u
it

y 
si

n
ce

 o
ri

g
in

a
l a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 m

er
g

er
 w

/C
B

F
A

s 
&

 A
g

y
 U

n
re

st
r.

 
N

ew
 L

a
M

a
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 C
o

st
s/

R
ev

en
u

es
, F

is
ca

l S
p

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

s,
 U

n
a

ll
o

w
a

b
le

 e
xp

s,
 F

ix
ed

 A
ss

et
 v

a
lu

es

8/
15

/2
01

7
P

ro
gr

am
 B

ud
ge

ts
 A

pr
-J

un
e 

20
17

.x
ls

Ju
ne

 1
7 

#1
P

re
pa

re
d 

by
 C

 B
en

so
n,

 C
FO

31



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
ri

d
g

e
s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
ri

d
g

e
s

A
g

e
n

cy
-W

id
e

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
se

s
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l P
o

si
ti

o
n

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
E

A
R

N
E

D
A

/R
U

N
E

A
R

N
E

D
A

C
T

U
A

L

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
YT

D
YT

D
%

 O
F

YT
D

YT
D

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
YT

D
%

 O
F

6/
30

/1
7

6/
30

/1
7

T
O

T
A

L
6/

30
/1

7
6/

30
/1

7
6/

30
/1

7
T

O
T

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f S
a

n
ta

 C
ru

z
1,

38
7,

21
8

1,
41

9,
80

0
8.

9%
32

,5
8

3
   

   
   

   
S

a
la

ri
es

 &
 W

a
ge

s
6,

28
4,

08
9

   
   

   
   

41
.3

%

C
it

y 
o

f S
a

n
ta

 C
ru

z
17

2,
62

3
23

8,
50

0
1.

5%
65

,8
7

7
   

   
   

   
P

a
yr

o
ll

 T
a

xe
s

71
2,

00
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
7%

C
it

y 
o

f C
a

p
it

o
la

11
3,

32
4

11
3,

32
4

0.
7%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
/R

et
ir

em
en

t
86

6,
64

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

7%

C
it

y 
o

f S
co

tt
s 

V
a

ll
ey

6,
87

8
9,

17
1

0.
1%

2,
29

3
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

35
2,

68
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
3%

C
it

y 
o

f W
a

ts
o

n
vi

ll
e

18
,0

8
8

18
,0

8
8

0.
1%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
43

2,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

8%

A
A

A
-T

it
le

 II
IB

/C
67

6,
92

0
67

6,
92

0
4.

3%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

ve
l

54
,9

8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
4%

U
S

D
A

-A
A

A
 /

 C
A

FB
 /

 S
L

15
9,

93
8

20
2,

20
8

1.
3%

42
,2

7
0

   
   

   
   

O
cc

u
p

a
n

cy
 E

xp
e

n
se

1,
02

0,
53

5
   

   
   

   
6.

7%

D
e

p
t 

o
f H

ea
lt

h
 S

vc
s-

W
IC

 /
 S

n
a

p
 E

d
1,

74
3,

81
1

2,
36

1,
60

7
14

.8
%

61
7,

79
6

   
   

   
O

ff
ic

e/
P

ro
g

ra
m

 E
xp

e
n

se
47

0,
97

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

1%

D
e

p
t 

o
f E

d
u

c-
C

A
C

FP
 A

d
m

in
33

1,
21

9
40

9,
57

4
2.

6%
78

,3
5

5
   

   
   

   
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
27

,7
8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

2%

D
e

p
t 

o
f E

d
u

c-
C

A
C

FP
 H

o
m

es
 P

a
ss

th
ru

3,
62

4,
77

0
3,

62
4,

77
0

22
.8

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

17
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
1%

D
e

p
t 

o
f E

d
u

c-
C

A
C

FP
 C

tr
s 

C
C

C
 /

 C
B

A
S

11
1,

00
5

15
1,

09
6

0.
9%

40
,0

9
1

   
   

   
   

T
a

xe
s,

 L
ic

en
se

s,
 In

te
re

st
 &

 F
ee

s
63

,6
8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

4%

D
e

p
t 

o
f E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

-C
D

D
1,

13
6,

18
8

1,
23

7,
61

3
7.

8%
10

1,
42

5
   

   
   

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
14

9,
03

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

0%

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
66

8,
54

5
66

8,
54

5
4.

2%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

a
w

 F
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 R

el
a

te
d

60
9,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
0%

E
FS

P
 (F

E
M

A
)

17
0

7,
53

5
0.

0%
7,

36
5

   
   

   
   

  
V

eh
ic

le
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s/
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
11

3,
90

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

7%

C
o

ve
re

d
 C

A
-N

a
vi

ga
to

r
18

,8
1

0
19

,7
3

0
0.

1%
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

a
ym

en
ts

 t
o

 C
A

C
FP

 H
o

m
es

/C
tr

s
3,

73
4,

01
5

   
   

   
   

24
.5

%

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

31
0

 -
 C

a
l T

ra
n

s 
V

e
h

0
39

,9
7

8
0.

3%
39

,9
7

8
   

   
   

   
P

a
ym

en
ts

 t
o

 O
th

er
 A

ge
n

ci
es

47
,9

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
3%

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

31
0

 -
 C

a
l T

ra
n

s 
O

p
s

-1
2

,2
9

9
10

9,
79

6
0.

7%
12

2,
09

5
   

   
   

Fi
xe

d
 A

ss
et

 P
u

rc
h

a
se

s
41

,6
7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

3%

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

ve
27

1,
19

0
26

4,
28

1
1.

7%
6,

90
9

   
   

   
   

V
eh

ic
le

 R
el

a
te

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

se
s

97
,8

7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
6%

Fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
&

 O
th

er
 G

ra
n

ts
43

8,
57

6
43

7,
71

3
2.

8%
86

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

 P
u

rc
h

a
se

s
26

2,
74

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

7%

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s/

Fu
n

d
ra

is
in

g
66

6,
12

8
66

6,
12

8
4.

2%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

xe
d

 A
ss

et
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 t
o

 B
a

l S
h

ee
t

(4
02

,2
9

7)
   

   
   

   
  

-2
.6

%

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

90
,8

3
6

90
,8

3
6

0.
6%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
e

p
re

ci
a

ti
o

n
/A

m
o

rt
iz

a
ti

o
n

-E
st

im
11

9,
64

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

8%

C
li

en
t 

Fe
es

45
5,

57
7

45
5,

57
7

2.
9%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ed

i-
C

a
l F

ee
s

1,
22

2,
58

3
1,

71
6,

05
3

10
.8

%
49

3,
47

0
   

   
   

P
ro

g
ra

m
 In

co
m

e
-O

th
er

25
1,

99
6

27
0,

85
4

1.
7%

18
,8

5
9

   
   

   
   

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 F
ee

s/
S

cr
ip

16
,6

7
4

16
,6

7
4

0.
1%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
u

ts
id

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
s

10
3,

21
9

11
3,

34
3

0.
7%

10
,1

2
4

   
   

   
   

U
n

co
ll

ec
ti

b
le

 R
ev

en
u

e
-1

,0
9

9
-1

,0
9

9
0.

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

In
te

rp
ro

gr
a

m
 R

ev
en

u
e

56
9,

91
3

56
9,

91
3

3.
6%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

14
,2

4
2,

80
1

15
,9

0
8,

53
0

10
0.

0%
1,

67
3,

50
1

7,
77

2
T

O
T

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
15

,2
3

1,
51

3
   

   
   

 
10

0.
0%

N
e

t 
G

a
in

 (
L

o
ss

) 
6

7
7

,0
1

8
   

   
   

   
 

P
ri

o
r 

Yr
 R

es
er

ve
s

1,
96

1,
25

7
   

   
   

   

C
h

a
n

g
e 

fr
o

m
 la

st
 m

o
n

th
21

8,
56

4
Es

ti
m

a
te

d
 F

ix
ed

 A
ss

et
 A

ct
iv

it
y 

16
/1

7
N

e
t 

A
ss

e
ts

:
2

,6
3

8
,2

7
4

   
   

   

8/
15

/2
01

7 
11

:3
4 

A
M

B
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
 J

un
e 

17
 P

re
lim

.x
ls

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 C
at

hy
 B

en
so

n

32



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
ri

d
g

e
s

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l P

o
si

ti
o

n

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

7
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

E
n

d
o

w

A
S

S
E

T
S

  R
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
R

e
st

ri
ct

e
d

R
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
T

O
T

A
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

C
a

p
it

a
l C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

E
sc

ro
w

N
e

t 
A

ss
e

ts

C
a

sh
 a

n
d

 c
a

sh
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
29

5,
51

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
27

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
52

4,
01

6
   

   
   

   
 

C
a

sh
 r

es
er

ve
d

 fo
r 

LO
FR

C
 F

a
ci

li
ty

 M
a

in
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
1,

70
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
1,

70
8

   
   

   
   

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

/G
ra

n
ts

 r
ec

ei
va

b
le

1,
78

0,
00

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
78

0,
00

1
   

   
   

P
re

p
a

id
 e

xp
e

n
se

s
29

2,
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

2,
10

5
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 -

 R
a

w
 F

o
o

d
 &

 S
u

p
p

li
es

18
,7

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,7
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

R
ef

u
n

d
a

b
le

 D
ep

o
si

ts
44

,2
1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,2

1
7

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

2,
57

4,
40

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
57

4,
40

4
   

   
   

Le
a

se
h

o
ld

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
11

6,
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

6,
66

8
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
5,

12
1,

61
1

   
   

   
   

  
42

1,
70

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
27

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
5,

77
1,

81
9

   
   

   

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
a

ya
b

le
44

4,
79

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

4,
79

6
   

   
   

   
 

S
a

la
ri

es
 a

n
d

 w
a

g
es

 p
a

ya
b

le
23

5,
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

5,
36

5
   

   
   

   
 

P
a

yr
o

ll
 t

a
xe

s 
p

a
ya

b
le

12
0,

64
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0,

64
8

   
   

   
   

 

 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
(4

0
1k

) b
e

n
ef

it
s 

p
a

ya
b

le
13

,9
2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,9

2
1

   
   

   
   

   

A
cc

ru
ed

 v
a

ca
ti

o
n

 s
a

la
ri

es
 a

n
d

 w
a

g
es

25
9,

63
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
9,

63
4

   
   

   
   

 

H
ea

lt
h

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

a
ya

b
le

/w
it

h
h

el
d

(4
,4

8
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,4
8

7)
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 d

eb
t 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 L
O

C
)

47
,4

5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,4
5

3
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
n

g 
te

rm
 d

eb
t

1,
73

8,
72

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

8,
72

7
   

   
   

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 C
en

te
r 

li
a

b
il

it
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
19

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
19

4
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
a

p
it

a
li

ze
d

 le
a

se
s 

p
a

ya
b

le
8,

58
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
58

1
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
u

e 
to

 fi
xe

d
 a

ss
et

 fu
n

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
n

ea
rn

ed
 r

ev
en

u
e/

a
d

va
n

ce
s

11
6,

93
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
6,

93
5

   
   

   
   

 

O
th

er
 d

e
b

ts
10

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 li

a
b

ili
ti

es
14

8,
67

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

8,
67

7
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

3,
13

0,
35

1
   

   
   

   
  

3,
19

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
13

3,
54

5
   

   
   

Fu
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

01
6

1,
36

9,
80

3
   

   
   

   
  

38
0,

95
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

27
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

1
,9

6
1

,2
5

7
   

   

C
u

rr
en

t 
Ye

a
r 

In
co

m
e

 (L
o

ss
)

62
1,

45
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
,5

6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

7
7

,0
1

8
   

   
   

 

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
T

 A
S

S
E

T
S

1
,9

9
1

,2
6

0
   

   
   

  
4

1
8

,5
1

4
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

1
,0

0
0

   
   

   
2

7
,5

0
0

   
   

   
 

2
,6

3
8

,2
7

4
   

   

G
M

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

L
a

st
 M

o
n

th
G

o
a

ls
R

e
q

 R
a

ti
o

s

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 N
e

t 
G

a
in

 (
L

o
ss

):
6

7
7

,0
1

8
4

5
8

,4
5

4
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

L
iq

u
id

 U
n

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 N
e

t 
A

ss
e

ts
 (

L
U

N
A

)/
A

v
g

 M
o

 E
x

p
s

0
.9

9
1

.1
3

3
.0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
a

ti
o

 (
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
A

ss
e

ts
/C

u
rr

e
n

t 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s)

:
2

.4
2

.8
2

.2
N

A

M
o

d
if

ie
d

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
a

ti
o

 (
L

ia
b

il
it

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

d
v

a
n

ce
s)

:
2

.2
2

.4
1

.7

N
e

t 
A

ss
e

t 
R

a
ti

o
 (

T
o

ta
l A

ss
e

ts
/T

o
ta

l L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s)
:

-
1

.8
1

.8
1

.9

D
e

b
t 

to
 E

q
u

it
y

 (
T

o
ta

l L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s/
T

o
ta

l F
u

n
d

 B
a

l)
:

1
1

9
%

1
2

4
%

1
0

9
%

D
e

b
t 

to
 A

ss
e

ts
 (

T
o

ta
l L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s/

T
o

ta
l A

ss
e

ts
):

5
4

%
5

5
%

5
2

%

R
e

tu
rn

 o
n

 R
e

se
rv

e
s:

2
5

.7
%

1
8

.9
%

7
.6

%

8/
15

/2
01

7 
11

:3
4 

A
M

B
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
 J

un
e 

17
 P

re
lim

.x
ls

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 C
at

hy
 B

en
so

n

33



COMMUNITY BRIDGES 17/18 AGENCY BUDGET 17/18 - BOD Steps
ADMIN DEV. CACFP LOCR WIC LMCR LL MOW MCR NVCR CDD ELD Total

REVENUE:

4001 Contributions from Individuals 55,645 3,550 26,500 2,000 2,000 5,100 224,599 23,000 10,800 6,250 13,340 372,784

4002 Contributions from Business 20,000 1,500 14,000 50,000 1,500 2,000 250 1,500 90,750

4003 Contributions from Other Fdns 2,000 5,000 2,000 21,000 40,000 5,000 50,000 6,000 15,700 146,700

4200 Special Events 45,000 37,000 26,000 108,000

4300 Legacies & Bequests 10,000 1,213 11,213

4700 United Way Allocations 2,500 2,500

5000 Gov Agencies-Other 23,840 23,840

5501 County of SC-HRA 10,567 15,000 60,000 163,000 15,000 404,433 154,000 15,000 145,000 145,000 1,127,000

5501 County of SC-Summer Lunch 28,711 28,711

5501 County of Santa Cruz-Other 96,500 65,000 766,156 39,500 967,156

5502 City of Capitola 5,137 30,000 59,327 925 95,389

5503 City of Santa Cruz SSP 0 22,000 53,000 73,000 148,000

5503 City of Santa Cruz CDBG 100,000 100,000

5503 City of Santa Cruz - TDA 668,545 668,545

5503 City of Santa Cruz - Red Cross 25,000 25,000

5503 City of Santa Cruz - Other 20,000 20,000

5504 City of Scotts Valley 2,952 6,037 864 9,853

5505 City of Watsonville 9,000 2,500 5,000 0 16,500

5600 State Government 265,831 1,514,645 1,780,476

5700 Federal Government 3,761,558 9,865 2,421,162 79,213 640,210 456,004 11,477 41,087 86,461 52,515 7,559,552

6200 Program Service Fees 1,660,731 5,000 38,560 23,333 61,647 522,874 100,250 31,298 15,529 352,630 1,763,461 4,575,313

6500 Investment Income 22 5,925 36 4,381 10,364

6900 Miscellaneous Revenue 6,000 15,388 1,800 26,840 9,069 3,540 13,013 75,650

Transfer from Reserves 4,395 107,593 13,605 125,593

Community Foundation of SC 30,000 6,667 6,666 6,667 50,000

First 5 Santa Cruz County 206,881 50,750 257,631

TOTAL REVENUE: 1,677,298 150,645 3,787,108 289,185 2,450,317 663,292 2,723,073 1,760,665 361,783 349,810 2,185,161 1,998,183 18,396,520

SALARIES/BENEFITS

7000 Salaries Total 1,043,769 49,511 259,275 141,049 1,420,007 316,553 842,255 573,724 168,875 168,377 1,175,640 673,794 6,832,829

7100 Employee Health 141,169 2,794 27,993 24,270 170,993 47,322 187,463 79,943 33,472 33,472 193,007 127,721 1,069,619

7100 Employee Retirement 8,803 107 1,109 845 14,192 2,413 5,740 4,718 1,237 1,466 6,291 3,448 50,369

7200 Payroll Taxes 99,106 4,701 21,929 13,799 134,868 30,258 102,266 62,995 15,886 15,840 147,916 67,626 717,190

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS: 1,292,847 57,113 310,306 179,963 1,740,060 396,546 1,137,724 721,380 219,470 219,155 1,522,854 872,589 8,670,007

SERVICES/SUPPLIES

8000 Professional Fees: Audit 36,550 1,750 0 38,300

8010 Indep. Prof. Consultants 122,327 8,628 7,286 15,174 20,732 9,729 19,220 84,794 4,757 4,141 3,049 80,188 380,025

8100 Supplies 24,481 39,408 8,510 5,572 42,684 7,551 48,076 459,051 17,046 10,943 133,947 130,864 928,133

8200 Telephone/Communications 12,796 615 4,993 6,116 32,311 7,177 21,226 10,086 4,397 8,758 19,687 5,204 133,366

8300 Postage & Shipping 2,532 3,088 5,314 454 2,143 282 1,007 559 465 349 188 340 16,721

8400 Occupancy Total 114,714 240 33,206 18,275 260,813 76,074 62,360 116,932 37,849 22,965 105,028 264,754 1,113,210

8500 Rent/Maintenance of Equip 4,349 2,525 8,346 2,909 5,285 33,604 9,011 3,364 889 3,373 347 74,002

8600 Printing & Publications 10,065 8,945 8,750 1,286 2,907 1,772 1,237 796 188 973 2,936 1,603 41,458

8700 Travel & Transportation 520 3,640 0 4,000 7,642 192,732 58,356 500 8,377 4,331 310,622 590,720

8800 Conferences and Meetings 18,301 2,435 3,296 3,438 15,895 3,046 1,802 3,976 4,745 1,014 1,718 2,860 62,526

8900 Assistance to Individ. 0 0

9000 Membership Dues 5,399 92 232 3,246 58 561 241 146 75 131 4,938 15,119

9200 Interest Expense 2,500 3,182 5,682

9300 Insurance/Bond 6,343 1,827 4,934 8,561 4,917 91,208 17,027 4,451 11,255 16,190 17,134 183,847

9400 Miscellaneous 9,932 7,809 1,736 3,463 8,065 3,275 14,510 5,774 2,969 1,819 10,987 13,492 83,831

9400 Fixed Assets 11,800 864,587 10,000 10,500 4,332 2,249 1,440 904,908

9600 Dist. of Program Costs 2,362 21,844 32,320 41,932 297,277 88,756 214,818 262,682 50,936 48,162 310,501 289,141 1,660,731

Deficit Repayment 18,401 2,667 21,068

Required Reserve 8,714 6,921 3,421 47,992 67,048

9691 Payment/Affiliated Orgs. 3,361,558 44,261 3,405,819

TOTAL SERVICES/SUPPLIES: 384,451 93,532 3,476,802 109,222 710,257 266,746 1,585,349 1,039,285 142,313 130,655 662,307 1,125,594 9,726,513

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES 16/17: 1,677,298 150,645 3,787,108 289,185 2,450,317 663,292 2,723,073 1,760,665 361,783 349,810 2,185,161 1,998,183 18,396,520

GAIN/LOSS 17/18: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BOD Agency Rollup Budgets 1718.xls 8/16/201710:18 AM34



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:  Congregate and Home Delivered Meals

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

16/17 10,679 11,787 11,309 10,794 10,999 11,379 11,273 10,760 12,744 11,452 12,632 12,610 
138,418

Previous Year  

15/16 12,489 11,806 11,562 12,045 12,097 13,536 11,732 12,414 14,025 11,333 11,441 11,428 
145,908

B. 2016-2017 Volunteers Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

153 156 157 158 161 181 201 201 201 204 206 207 2,186

3 1 1 3 20 20 0 0 3 2 1 1 55

1,331 1,434 1,425 1,430 1,450 1,456 1,252 1,236 1,315 1,258 1,238 1,176 16,000

C. Accomplishments:

April, May and June

MOW was successful in achieving supplemental funding of $85,000 from the CORE awards and $22,000 in set-aside 

funding from the City of Santa Cruz.

D.  Challenges:

Long-term staff leaves have been reduced but several positions still remain on leave.

Number of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

Number of Volunteered 

Hours

Program Name: Meals on Wheels for S.C. County 
Program Logo

Date of Board Meeting:  4/19/2017

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s

Fiscal Calendar (16-17)

Number of Duplicated 

Volunteers

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 
Month to Month

Current Year 16/17

Previous Year  15/16

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

150,000

175,000

Current Year 16/17 Previous Year  15/16

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Total Services YTD

35



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:  Specialized paratransportation services

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

16/17 4,567 5,487 5,014 5,298 4,580 7267 8070
8634 8632 5,010 5,161 5,206 72,926

Previous Year 

15/16
4,993 5,604 5,296 5,030 5,547 8,277 8,389 8,484 10,488 4,778 4,994 5,388 77,268

2016-2017 Volunteers Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

B.Accomplishments:  

C.Challenges: 

Notice this report is unaudited for June 2017 the monthly service units could change. 

Short on support staff, and short on drivers all of the FY16/17, there has been a hardship in recruitment for class B 

drivers and the process to getting class C drives certified takes longer now and we are losing some divers before they 

can get certified. 

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s

Program Name:   LIFT LINE / CTSA

Date of Board Meeting: 

Fiscal Calendar (16-17)

Number of Duplicated 

Volunteers

Number of Volunteered 

Hours

Number of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 
Month to Month

Current Year 16/17

Previous Year 15/16

2,000

7,000

12,000

17,000

22,000

27,000

32,000

37,000

42,000

47,000

52,000

57,000

62,000

67,000

72,000

77,000

82,000

87,000

Current Year 16/17 Previous Year 15/16

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Total Services YTD

36



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:  Nutrition Education, Breastfeeding Support,  Distribution of Food Coupons.  

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

16/17
7568 7684 7472 7362 7091 7032 7062 7027 7125 6913 6961 6943 86,240

Previous Year 

15/16
8215 8080 7781 7857 7679 7719 7718 7806 7838 7726 7770 7650 93,839

B. 2016-2017 Volunteers Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Calendar (14-15)

Number of Duplicated 

Volunteers

The ag

Program Name:  WIC Program
Program Logo

Date of Board Meeting:  August 16 , 2017

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s

Number of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

Number of Volunteered 

Hours

6500

7000

7500

8000

8500

9000

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 
Month to Month

Current Year 16/17

Previous Year 15/16

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

Current Year 16/17 Previous Year 15/16

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Total Services YTD

C. Accomplishments:   

1.   A proposedfederal funding level of $6.35B for WIC passed the Senate Appropriations Committee in 

July  - see draft FY 2018 Agriculture Appropriations bill. This funding  level is expected to meet the 

needs. Several steps remain in the budget    

2. Other goods news is both bills propose level funding for the seasonal WIC Farmers Market Nutrition 

Program (FMNP) which the President's budget zeroed out. All local Farmer’s Markets (except Aptos) 

now accept WIC Fruit and Vegetable coupons as well as the seasonal  Farmer’s Market coupons.  

3. Breastfeeding promotion is critical to the health of California's mothers and babies, and the CB WIC 

staff celebrated August World Breastfeeding Month at our 11th Annual Breastfeeding Health Fair and 

Walk in downtown Watsonville. Through local and statewide collaboration and implementation of 

supportive policies, in-hospital exclusive breastfeeding rates have increased consistently, to the benefit 

of nearly 300,000 California families.  CHALLENGES: Helping mothers sustain lactation continues to 

be a  challenge, and the seasonal demands of agriculture work make it more difficult for Watsonville 

women to get to WIC for  services and support.  

37



�������� ��	
�����	������	������	���	��������	��������	�����	����	������

 ��!"��###$%��%%$�&�'(��)��*�#��+��#'���%�����(����,�'���%��-����.�/�/
�����/������/������/���/��������/��������/�����/����/�����$��!0 ���

12	3455467	89:;<:	=>97:<	?>6@A6@@B74:C	D6B7E9:467	F97:9A>BG	A6B7:CHIJ=JFK	LM	NO2P	Q	3RST	KUIV	12	3W88WRV	=RTF	KR	8RAI8XSR=SI3FH��������	��������	�����	����	�����	�����%��	�	����	�	��Y�Z�Y[��	��	&�����	�	.�	�%��	��!�����	���	� ��% �����(��	!�&����$	\ ��	%���	���	� �	]̂ __ àbcd	efgach	!�&���i�	�!���&	����	�	������&$j��	k̂ âfh	!�l����	������	�[m	�	� �	����	���	� ���	�����	 ���	 ���$no�	(����	�����	#�� 	!�!��Y	��������	���	(���������	�	%��	�	��	��	� ���	% �����(��	&�l��&Yn	����	�pj	���%�	�������$	nq�	%��	���	#�� 	� ���	&�����	 #	� ��	!������� �!	(�������	� �	������	%����Yn	�������	����$\ �	&�����	#���	�	�&���������	#�r��&	��	̂ f̀	bacsfshc	gfsgh	�	����Y	 �����	���	%������t	%�������	��l��!����t���%����t	��l�������t	 ���� t	���	 ����	���l�%��$	\ �	������	����	�	������&	����	�	� �	��$Z	������	�#�����	��	�	
��	Z�$	\ ��	��%�����	&�����	���	���/��l���������	��	% �����(��	!�&���	��	�����	����	�����	���	(����$	'��&	� ��	&�����&	&�����"uvsfscc	wf̂xfg_	��	)�	�����	����Y	��Y���Y	��	��	�����	������%��l�	��	� ��	�����	��% 	�������	��	�%����!�����$]gybẑfabg	{gf_|ba}Y	��[Y���Y	�	 ��!	�����	����	�����	(�&�����&	�������	���	� ��	#�� 	�������	�%%���	�	�������	%�!����	&��	� ���$~gacg	]f̀�	�̀ hs̀_	̂z	�fc	�	�bhĉfdY	��[Y���Y	��	&������	!������&	��!!��$�fch	]̂ à�by	~gacg	]f̀�	]̂ àcdY	��,Y���Y	��	&������	!������&	��!!��${̂ k̂	��gc��Y	�[�Y���Y	�	��!#��	�����	�	��r�	!����l�	����	% ��&��	� ��& 	�(	�������&Y	 ���� 	���	!������&�#� 	!�&����$wg�gf̂	�gyysd	�abzbsk	~��̂ ŷ	�bhcfb�cY	�Z�Y���Y	�	!���	��	�����/�% �	!�&���	�	��!�l�	� �	!�������%�	�	.�������	�% �	��������	��	��� $�bxbcgy	�shcY	�.�Y���Y	�	!��	��% 	%�����	!�� #���	��	�����	��� 	��	o����l����$]̂ ghcgy	�gcsfh�sk	]̂ à�byY	��ZY���Y	��	��l%�%�	���	���%����	�	!����	�	 ���� �	���	�����	��l��#����� ��$�gcĥavbyys	�scygakh	�gc��Y	��[Y���Y	�	��!!��	�	!�&���	�	 ��!	��� 	��	� �	�����	+�����	(�%����l���������	���#����$	�bvsfhbcd	]sacsf	~gacg	]f̀�	]̂ àcdY	���Y���Y	��	&������	!������&	��!!��$ebfyh	�a��	̂z	c�s	]sacfgy	]̂ ghcY	���Y���	��	&����	��	�����	+�����	��& 	�% �	�	&��	 ��!	������&	&���Y	�l����&���r�	(� �l��Y	!�����	%���&�	���	(�%��	�������$]̂ __ àbcd	�fbkxshY	�[�Y���Y	�	����% 	�	������&�%	!���	���	��%�����	�����%���	��!!��$�̂ h�b�s	̂z	~gacg	]f̀�	]̂ àcdY	�[�Y���Y	��	&������	!������&	��!!��$�bsacsh	]̂ __ àbcd	�sacgy	]gfsY	��[Y���Y	��	&������	!������&	��!!��$~gacg	]f̀�	wygdxf̂ àk	wf̂�s�cY	��[Y���Y	��	� �	��l��!����	�	� �	�����	�����	��%����l�	!���&����	��	� �	%����$
38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



��������� �	
��	����������������	

��������

�����������	
��	������������� �!���� �	��	

�������� ���

"#$$%�&'()*+� �,�-./012334�5��	

�������	��������6�	6��7���7�6	6�8�����	6���	����-�7��6��9��7
��:9��������;�!��� ���<��������.�	�����=>�?���������������������	��@�,��������	�8�������.	�����9��>A������7���	�1��	����6�;���	�������	��.�	��������	���B�����@�
7�	�@����	��������
�	������	�����	������	�.	�����C�!!7�����.�	������	���	�!���
	���@� ��
�	
�	�!	����@��C�!!7����D��6
	�����	�,��������	�.	�����C	�	��@�������	�����.�	�	����	6��	�6��
��!	������	���7�8��6�E����������9�@�!������6�@��	�6��.�	�����7����	6�8���	���7�8��69�E����������F��	��!��	�9���7���	�1��	����@,��������	F� ���6�	�9�C7����37 	����@�3�6�9�?� ��	��37 	�����6�?��� ����!��	G�@�,��������	F���8���
�9�;���	�������	�E����@�,��������	���6�H������C��8������@<	!	F�	�
��
���6 ���6�	����6�@��	�
�	��
���6 ���6�	����?	!������.	��� 	������8	��	�6����-�7��6��9��7
����9�����	�?�����?	!�����C���	��@��!�:�=���!������
	!	������	�8		��	��7�	6�����	� ��	��@��	�C�������I�!�����@���	�?����?	!������C���	�9�������	!����!	!����� ���	�� �!�
48




